Muhammad Tanveer Khan

Office Attendant

School of Natural Sciences

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Muhammad Tanveer Khan is working as Office Attendant in the School of Natural Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Tanveer Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Middle 1995 - 1996

Experience	
Office Attendant	2024- Present
School of Natural Sciences	
Naib Qasid	2012 - 2024
School of Natural Sciences	
Naib Qasid	2007 - 2012
School of Natural Sciences	
Naib Qasid	2006 - 2007
School of Natural Sciences	
Salesman	2004 - 2006
Noman Garments , Sector: I-8/1, Islamabad	

Awards

MEGA EVENT 2016 2016

Conducted by All Pakistan Dice Innovation & Entrepreneurship Mega Event 2016 and nominated by NUST

Ethics, Manners & Hospati 2016

Ethics, Manners & Hospitality for Qasids/ Naib Qasids Nominated by NUST and Awarded by Government of Pakistan Establishment Division Secretariat Training Institute, Islamabad.